
Request 

Sent: 04 April 2022 16:08 
Subject: Freedom of Information Request- England 2020/21 

Dear

Please find below a request for information on staff contracts, working hours and pay at 

Rotherham North Notts Group (RNN Group). This request is being made by the  
under the Freedom of Information Act, and you have 20 working days to 

respond to it.  

I’m aware that this period covers the Easter break so let me know if you’ll need an extension to 
complete the request.  

The purpose of this request is to gather up to date information on staff salaries and contracts at 

Rotherham North Notts Group (RNN Group) in order to improve our understanding of the 
terms and conditions experienced by our members.  

 
  

Please click on this link to respond to this request:  FOI request 

If you would like a copy of your responses from last year to assist with completing the request, or if 
you have any other queries, please do get in touch.  


















































